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Chantel Nowegijick

From: Your Recent Best Western Stay <info@myreservation.bestwestern.com>
Sent: August 24, 2023 8:50 AM
To: Chantel Nowegijick
Subject: Your recent stay at Best Western Thunder Bay Crossroads

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender. 

 

  

   

Good Morning, WILMA!  
 

Thank you for choosing our hotel for your recent stay. We hope you enjoyed your 

visit and experience. If you have any questions, please contact our hotel at the 

phone number below. 

 

Thank you,  
Best Western Thunder Bay Crossroads Staff  

 

WILMA Carpenter 

8077382867  
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Hotel Information 

Best Western Thunder Bay Crossroads

655 Arthur Street W 

(807) 577-4241 

Thunder Bay, Ontario P7E 5R6 

Canada  

  

STAY OVERVIEW  

1 
Night  

1 
Room  

2 
Guests 

 
 
 

Confirmation Number: 

Check-In: 

Check-Out: 

Room Number: 

383218822 

08/23/2023 

08/24/2023 

230 

  

FOLIO: 

DATE DESCRIPTION ID REF NO CHARGES CREDIT 

08/23/2023 ROOM CHRG REVENUE DAMAN 571441 165.00 
 

08/23/2023 HST ON ROOMS AND MAT DAMAN 571442 22.31 
 

08/23/2023 
MUNICIPAL ACCOMODATIONS 

TAX 
DAMAN 571443 6.60 

 

08/24/2023 A/R DIRECT BILL  JILL 571549 
 

(193.91) 

 
**BALANCE**  

 
0.00 
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 Privacy Policy |  Terms of Use 
 

Each Best Western® branded hotel is independently owned and operated. Each hotel is 

responsible for complying with all applicable laws. Guest room types, rates, fees, charges, 

and applicable taxes are determined by each hotel. All reservations and agreements are 

exclusively between the guest and the hotel. 

*Taxes and fees shown on this page are estimates based on information provided by the 

hotel. Additional charges may apply. For more details regarding the taxes and fees, please 

Click here. 

Please do not attempt to respond to this message. If you need to change or cancel your 

reservation you can do so within My Account, or call 855-564-2515 (United States and 

Canada) | View Our Worldwide Reservation Numbers. Cancellation or change requests 

sent to this email address will not be honored. 

Each Best Western® branded hotel is independently owned and operated. ©2002-2023 Best 

Western International, Inc. All rights reserved. 

** All times and dates are hotel’s local time and date. 

   

 


